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LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMM) 

Bureau of Records 

May 23,2006 

Kenneth Knowlton, President 
Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company 
227 Coloosa Lake Circle North 
Lake Wales, FL 33859-8605 

Re: Docket No. 060406-SU 

Dear Mr. Knowlton: 

Th~s will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company, whch was filed in this office on May 19,2006, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in t h ~ s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an adrmnistrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

a 
LL 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 
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Kay Flynn 

From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 
To : Shannon Hudson 

cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: letter on Crooked Lake 

Wednesday, June 21,2006 8:37 AM 

Shannon, we have a copy of the letter to the company from Tim for the docket file. The letter references 
050586, but I believe it should reference 060406, since 050586 is the company's closed SARC docket. 
Can you check this? 

Thanks. 

612 3 I2 0 06 
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Kay Flynn 

From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 

To : Shannon Hudson 

Subject: 
Attachments: Blank Bkgrd.gif 

Tuesday, June 27, 2006 8:17 AM 

RE: letter on Crooked Lake 

Thanks. We did put it there. 

Kay 

From: Shannon Hudson 
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2006 4:03 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: letter on Crooked Lake 

I am so sorry. I was out on 06/21/2006. I have apparently over looked this email when I returned on Thursday. That is 
correct. The letter should be for Docket No. 060406. 

-- " x  * x -_ 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2006 8:37 AM 
To: Shannon Hudson 
Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
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

6/27/2006 
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t 

Kay Flynn O b  0 Y7 - €A- 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Shevie Brown 
Thursday, June 29,2006 1:57 PM 
Kay Flynn 
RE: New filing in Docket No. 060478-EG (Peoples Gas System) 

Thank You Kay! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, June 29,2006 i:54 PM 
To: Shevie Brown 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bob Casey; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 060478-EG (Peoples Gas System) 

Thanks, Shevie. I have changed OPR in this docket from ECR to CMP. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Shevie Brown 
Sent: Thursday, June 29,2006 1:49 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bob Casey 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 060478-EG (Peoples Gas System) 

In regards to the phone message I left you earlier, please see the information contained in this E-Mail. This 
petition was originally sent to Tom Ballinger and has his group (ECR) as the OPR. Actually, CMP should be 
the OPR. Thanks! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Tom Ballinger 
Sent: Thursday, June 29,2006 10:07 AM 
To: Shevie Brown 
Cc: Marie Sapp 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 060478-EG (Peoples Gas System) 

FYI. You may wish to change the OPR on the CASR to CMP. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Marie Sapp 
Sent: Thursday, June 29,2006 10:04 AM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 060478-EG (Peoples Gas System) 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ngrant@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Ngrant@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 29,2006 10:02 AM 

1 
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CCA Official Document. . . 0 6/29/2006 1:58 PM 1:58 PM 
To: Sharon Allbritton; Marie Sapp; Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 060478-EG (Peoples Gas System) 

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for approval of modifications to approved energy conservation programs, by 
Peoples Gas System. 
UTILITY NAME = Peoples Gas System 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Peoples Gas System (Watson) - Petition for approval of modifications to 
approved energy conservation programs. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file: //L: \PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\o6\o5743-o6 

Document ID = 05743-06 
Document Filed 06/27/06 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in Wordperfect or other 
formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see 
the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred 
version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-C to copy, and 
using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

2 



y - pw --s c4 0 
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Friday, August 04,2006 10:22 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/4/2006 10:21:00 AM 

Filename I Path: 2006/060406or.rrj .doc 
Docket Number: 060406-SU 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-41 3-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl .us 

1 
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e 
Kimberley Pena 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
To : 
Subject: Press Releases 

Tuesday, November 14,2006 3:38 PM 

All PSC Staff; Commissioners & Staffs 

The 

I 

following press releases were distributed this afternoon, 1111 
the PSC website: 

Customer Service Hearing Set for Embarq in Ft. Myers 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.asp_x?id=l89 

Customer Meeting Set for Crooked Lake 
http:/lwww.~sc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=l90 

4/06, and are now available on 

11/15/2006 
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State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
11 / I  4/2006 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

Customer Meeting Set for Crooked Lake 

TALLAHASSEE - The staff of the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) will 
conduct a customer meeting on Thursday, November 16,2006, for customers of 
Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company (Crooked Lake). Crooked Lake is a 
wastewater utility serving approximately 423 customers in Polk County and has 
applied for an increase in rates. The utility’s last rate case was in 1999. 

The purpose of the meeting is to provide customers an opportunity to comment on 
the proposed rate increases and any quality-of-service issues relevant to the utility. 
Customers are invited to attend the meeting at the following time and location: 

Thursdav? November 16? 2006 
2:OO p.m. 

Webber International University 
Conference Center 

1201 North Scenic Highway 
Babson Park, Florida 

### 

http://www.psc. state. fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id= 190 11/15/2006 



State of Florida 0 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 20,2006 

Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Direst0 

Shannon J. Hudson, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation 
d- TO: 

FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 060406-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Crooked Lake Utility Company 

Attached is an audio tape of the customer meeting held on November 16,2006, for the above 
docket. Please make a copy of the tape for my working file and file the original in the docket 
file. When the copy is completed, please call me at 413-7021 and I will pick it up. 

.--. . %  

...- J 
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. -  _. ._ - 
Application for a Staff-Assisted Rate Case in Polk County by 

Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Compafly2, ? ,SI  p r  r'* .;- :: 

D O C K E T  NO. 0 6 0 4 0 6 - S U  

If you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about this case, 
you may fill out this comment form and ietuin it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket. 

I C O N S U M E R  C O M M E N T S  I 



Florida Public Service Commission 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

! 



-,,-\ RF{-;yJ[ F ._ Application for a Staff-Assisted Rate Case in Polk County by 

p7' * '  ID. - 
'L- r' -. f :,. 1 'I" L J  

Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company 
D O C K E T  N O .  0 6 0 4 0 6 - S U  

Thjzmas M. Ingram 
Name 

If you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about this case, 

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket. 

,k;*F..Ic' 
you may f i l l  otit this tomment foim and rel im it by mail, or send a fax ta 1-800-51 1 - = T  

C O N S U M E R  C O M M E N T S  

1. If increase is granted - i.e. $ 5 . 5 0  x 3 , 0 0 0  gal. x 1 2  m o n t h s  

x 4 2 3  sustomers = $ 8 3 , 7 5 4 . 0 0 /  year. T h i s  r e v e n u e  should 

get t h e  sewerage company a profit. 

I I 

Fold and tape -- see back for address 



Flarida PuMlcService Commission 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 



m State of Florida 

a- 
. J R J ~ L ~ ~ ~ C & ~ E \ T E R  0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 28,2006 

TO: 

FROM: RalphR. Ja ior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: 

mission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Docket No. 060406-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company. 

Please place the following names (with addresses and telephone numbers) on the list as 
interested persons and designate with an (R) to reflect that they wish to receive a copy of the 
staff recommendation. 

1. Jo Ann Hill 
4625 Caloosa Blvd. 
Lake Wales, FL 33859 
863-638-7340 

RRJIj b 

I:2006/060406memocca.rrJ .doc 

2. David W. Pike, President 
Crooked Lake Homeowners Assn. 
255 Central Drive 
Lake Wales, FL 33859 
863-638-3964 



COMMISSIONERS : 

J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

December 28,2006 

David W. Pike, President 
Crooked Lake Homeowners Assn. 
255 Central Drive 
Lake Wales, FL 33859 

Re: 
Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company. 

Docket No. 060406-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 

Dear MI-. Pike: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on December 27,2006. 
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its January 9, 2007, Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee 
beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as 
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attorney 

RFU:jb 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Hudson, Bulecza-Banks, Rendell) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file) 

I:2006/060406recItT.q .doc 

C~PITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEUTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
4 n  Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



0 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 
KATRNA J. TEW 

OFFICE OF THE 
MICHAEL G. C 

December 28,2006 

Jo Ann Hill 
4625 Caloosa Blvd. 
Lake Wales, FL 33859 

Re: 
Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company. 

Docket No. 060406-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 

Dear Ms. Hill: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on December 27, 2006. 
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its January 9, 2007, Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee 
beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please anive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as 
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel fi-ee to call me at (850) 413-6234. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attorney 

W : j b  

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Hudson, Bulecza-Banks, Rendell) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and A b s t r a t i v e  Services (Docket file) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wvw.floridapsc.com lnternet E-mail: contact6Jpsc.state.fl.w 



Il))r State of Florida e 
plxETIic~eree ' 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

January 18, 2007 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
DOCKET NO. 06O406-SUJ AGENDA HELD 01/09/07. 

RE: APPLICATION FOR STAFF-ASSISTED RATE CASE IN POLK COUNTY BY 
CROOKED LAKE PARK SEWERAGE COMPANY. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 00417-07, 01/16/07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 



1 ***** 

0 
CCA Official 

Matilda Sanders -Re4 -5u 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, January 29,2007 10:08 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/29/2007 10:05:00 AM 

Filename / Path: 2006/060406or.rrj.doc 
Docket Number: 060406-SU 

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Increase in Rates and Charges and Final Order Granting Temporary 
Rates in the Event of Protest and Declining to Initiate Show Cause Proceedings Against College Park Mobile Home Park, with 
attachments. 

Number of pages in order - 28. 

Thanks “J” 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
j ban ka@psc.state.fl .us 



I ***** CCA Official Filing****U21/2 

Matilda Sanders q3c-c.y-P) 15/3-/ -53 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Wednesday, February 21,2007 2 5 7  PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 2006/060406/060406co.rrj.doc 

2/21/2007 2:57:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060406-SU 

Consummating Order. 

Thanks "J" 

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
jban ka@psc.state.fl.us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

CLERK 

March 1, 2007 

David W. Pike, President 
Crooked Lake Homeowners, Assn. 
255 Central Drive 
Lake Wales, FL 33859 

Re: 
Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company. 

Docket No. 060406-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 

Dear Mr. Pike: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in ths  matter on March 1, 2007. The 
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its March 13,2007, Agenda Conference 
which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 
a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the begmning of the Agenda Conference, as 
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and obsewe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234. 

Sincerely, 

Ralph R. Jaeger 
Senior Attomey 

RRJ:jb 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Hudson, Bulecza-Banks, Rendell) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
UTRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

STATE OF FLOFUDA 

tm 
March 1, 2007 

Ms. Jo Ann Hill 
4625 Caloosa Blvd. 
Lake Wales, FL 33859 

Re: 
Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company. 

Docket No. 060406-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 

Dear Ms. Hill: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on March 1, 2007. The 
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
questions, please feel fiee to call me at (850) 413-6234. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attomey 

W : j b  

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Hudson, Bulecza-Banks, Rendell) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file) 

1:2006/06€@06recltr2.mj .doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOLLEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wvw.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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3 I CCA Official Filing****4/2/200 :41 PM 9 
Matilda Sanders ~ ~ - 0 7 -  0 a 3 5 ~ ~  g c  - si) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, April 02,2007 12:37 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/2/2007 12:36:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060406SU 
Filename / Path: 2006/060406or.rrj.doc 

Order Initiating Show Cause Proceeding. 

Number of pages in order - 6. 

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
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 




